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Dave Barthelmy

From: Mineral of the Month Club <robert@mineralofthemonthclub.ccsend.com> on behalf of 

Mineral of the Month Club <christine@celestialearthminerals.com>

Sent: Friday, February 14, 2014 8:01 AM

To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: FEBRUARY OFFERING

  

 

 

 

  

Celestial Earth Minerals & Mineral of the Month Club  

                            February 2014    Offerings  
  

 

 

 

  

 

 

Featured Mineral 
     
Aragonite from Morocco is the 
featured mineral of the month. These 
specimens are rich orange to 
brownish-orange in color and some 
specimens include colorless crystals 
as well. There are many fine display 
pieces available to chose from. Read 
our excusive Write-up to learn all about this beauty and see 
the Platinum letter for sizing and pricing. 
   
click here for write-up 
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click here for platinum letter 
   

   
 

 

Offering 
     
This months selection continues to 
span the globe and consists of varying 
crystal structures and a rainbow of 

colors.Among these are red and 

green forms of crystalline quartz, 

light to bright-green dolomite, as 

well as two polychromatic specimens. Read more about 

these fabulous specimens in the Offer Sheet.  
   
click here for offer sheet 

   
 

 

Featured Fine Mineral 
 
Smoky quartz and amazonite from a 
classic locality in Colorado. 
These        composite specimens share the 
spotlight as favorites among collectors 
because of their contrasting crystal forms 
and colors. Lustrous rich brown smoky 
quartz and blue-green amazonite are sure 
to please even the most discerning eye. 
  
  
Read article  

  

 

As always we thank our members for making The Mineral of 
the Month Club what it is today., a wonderful community of 
rock hounds! 
Sincerely, 
 
Mineral of the Month Club 
37-14 61 Street 
Woodside, New York 11377 
718-397-0290  

  

 

  

10% off your purchase of 4 or more specimens 
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